PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

200 NE Moe Street | Poulsbo, Washington 98370
(360) 394-9748 | fax (360) 697-8269
www.cityofpoulsbo.com | plan&econ@cityofpoulsbo.com

MEMO

To: Hearing Examiner

From: Marla S. Powers, Associate Planner %G’\Uﬂké@mm

Subject: Addendum to Port of Poulsbo Breakwater Replacement, Marina Expansion, and FLUPSY |
SCUP/SSDP, Planning File No. P-08-04-20-01 and P-08-04-20-02

Date: April 21, 2021

The Port of Poulsbo subject-named Staff Report was transmitted to the Hearing Examiner on April 12,2021. On
April 15, 2021, a cover memo with additional exhibits through Exhibit AB was transmitted via email. The Hearing
Examiner is scheduled to hold a Public Hearing on April 22, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

The following item is procedural and is added subsequent to the distribution of the above-named materials.
Exhibit AC has been provided to the applicant via email on April 21, 2021 at 3:23 pm.

Added April 21, 2021

1. Exhibit AC: M.Regis Public Comment.
Received by staff at 1:30 pm on April 21, 2021



